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Jarnail A Singh 

From: John Longman 

Sent: 11 August 2010 10:49 

To: Jarnail A Singh 

Subject: West Byfleet - Misra 

Attachments: image003,wmz 

Jarnail 

Has there been any feedback from the defence solicitors with regards to their recent request on the following 
3 points and also in relation to the transaction log printing. 

As a result of the meeting that took place between Charles 

McLachlan and Gareth Jenkins as directed by the judge, we now need 

to have.-
- access to the system in the Midlands where it appears there are 

live, reproducible errors. 

- access to the operations at Chesterfield to understand how 

reconciliation and transaction corrections are dealt with. 

- access to the system change requests, known error log and new 

release documentation to understand what problems have had to be 

fixed. 

Regards 

Security Advisor 
Post Office Ltd, National Security Team 

'+ : Investigation Dept, Post Office® Ltd, PO Box 2397, Watford, WD18 1SX 
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YOU. PRINT 

Confidential Information 
This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain 
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure or 
distribution is prohibited. if you are not the intended recipient please contact me by 
reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 

Spread the word,, 
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